BETHEL TOWNSHIP, DELAWARE COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
May 6%, 2025, 11:30AM

PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONICS

Public Comment will be accepted and addressed throughout the Meeting.

.  CALLTO ORDER
a. Pledge of Allegiance
b. Disclosure of Recording Device
Il. Consideration of Resolution 2025-17 ratifying the Emergency Declaration
issued by the Chairman on April 29, 2025
[ll.  ADJOURNMENT

The next Board of Supervisor’s Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, May 13, 2025, at 6:30PM.



From: Mike Maddren

To: Bethel Township Manager; Township Secretary; Bethel Township Treasurer
Subject: FW: Legal Advertisement - Bethel Township

Date: Friday, May 2, 2025 9:27:42 AM

Attachments: image.png

From: Delco Times Legals_>

Date: Friday, May 2, 2025 at 9:24 AM

To: Mike Madoren <

Subject: Re: Legal Advertisement - Bethel Township

Good morning,
The below has been scheduled for May 3 and account 881676 will be invoiced

Enjoy the weekend!

ad # 2717348



On Fri, May 2, 2025 at 9:11 AM Mike Maddren _> wrote:

Please run the attached tomorrow, Saturday May 3, 2025 and invoice Bethel

Township, Account-.
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BETHEL TOWNSHIP
Delaware County, Pennsylvania

RESOLUITION No. 2025-17

Ratification
Declaration of Disaster Emergency — Crozer Health System Closure

WHEREAS, on April 29, 2025, Board of Supervisors Chair Chuck Dennie executed a declaration of
disaster emergency in response to the bankruptcy of Prospect Medical Holdings, parent company of Crozer
Health, and its effect on healthcare and emergency services within Bethel Township and throughout Delaware
County (the “Declaration”);

WHEREAS, pursuant to 35 Pa.C.S. § 7501(b), a disaster emergency declaration is valid for a maximum
of seven (7) days except as may be extended by the governing body of a political subdivision;

WHEREAS, this Board hereby determines that the disaster emergency underlying the Declaration will
last for an indeterminate amount of time.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it RESOLVED that the Declaration is hereby ratified, and the disaster
emergency shall remain in place until revoked by action of this Board of Supervisors.

RESOLVED this 6", day of May 2025.

Bethel Township Board of Supervisors

Chuck Dennie
Attest: Chair

William Addison
Township Manager

WWW.BETHELTWP.COM
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
BETHEL TOWNSHIP, DELAWARE COUNTY

DECLARATION OF DISASTER EMERGENCY

I, Chuck Dennie, Chair of the Board of Supervisors of Bethel Township, Delaware
County, Pennsylvania, do hereby declare a Disaster Emergency exists for said Township,
pursuant to the authority vested by the Pennsylvania Emergency Management Services Code,
P.L. 1332, November 26, 1978, as amended, 35 Pa.C.S.A. § 7501(b), due to the impending
closing of the Crozer Health system and the cessation of Crozer Health providing emergency
medical services throughout Delaware County. This declaration shall remain in effect until
revoked by me in writing, or for seven (7) days, unless revoked or extended by a majority of
the Bethel Township Board of Supervisors.

The emergency provisions of the Pennsylvania Emergency Management Services Code
relating to contracts and obligations (35 Pa.C.S.A. § 7501(c)); the temporary suspension of
formal requirements (35 Pa.C.S.A. § 7501(d)); and the employment of personnel (35 Pa.C.S.A.
§ 7501 (e)) are hereby enabled.

I hereby set my hand to this Declaration this 29" day of April 2025.

Chuck Dennie
Chair
Bethel Township

1092 Bethel Road + Garnet Valley, Pennsylvania 19060
P: (610) 459-1529 F:(610) 459-2921
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